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MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: May 28, 2024 

To: Honorable Members, Board of Supervisors 

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

Subject: 2023-2024 CIVIL GRAND JURY REPORT  
Uncontrolled Burn Dimming the Spark of Illegal Fireworks in San Francisco 

 
 
On May 28, 2024, the 2023-2024 San Francisco Civil Grand Jury issued a press release, 
publicly announcing issuance of their report, entitled: 
 

Uncontrolled Burn Dimming the Spark of Illegal Fireworks in San Francisco 
 
This report does not require the Board of Supervisors’ response, as the Board is not a 
requested respondent for the findings and recommendations of the Civil Grand Jury. 
However, the Government Audit and Oversight Committee must hold a hearing to discuss the 
information contained in the report. 
 
Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code, Section 2.10, in coordination with the 
Committee Chair, the Clerk will schedule a public hearing before the Government Audit and 
Oversight Committee to allow the Board the necessary time to review the report. 
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